

Sorour Benltaif

Airport Street

Tripoli-Libya

E-mail: surur.susu@gmail.com

Telephone: +218919973271

+218942605970

Personal Profile:

I have an ambition of learning and teaching languages. I work at Tripoli University as assistant teacher in English department. I work at Tripoli University as a lecturer assistant in English department. I worked as lecturer at faculty of Engineering in 2012. I worked in results and graduation office in English department. I have gained a Master degree in theoretical linguistics.

Academic qualifications:

- 2020 university of Tripoli,
Qualification gained: MA in linguistics from faculty of languages.
- 2014 University of Tripoli, faculty of graduated high studies.

Qualification gained: Graduated diploma in English language.

- 2010 University of Tripoli, faculty of Literature-English department.
Dates attended: 2007-2010.
Qualification gained; licentiate degree in English language.

Career history:

- 2011-2012 University of Tripoli
Job title: Assistant teacher
Work duties: teaching English at the faculty of Engineering.
- 2014-2019 university of Tripoli
Job title: assistant teacher
Work duties: office work in results and graduation office.
- 2021-2022 University of Tripoli
Job title: lecturer assistant and a coordinator of study and the examination department.

Languages:

- Arabic language.
- English language.